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Acronym  Full Name Website 

A&GE Access and General Education Curriculum Centre www.lg.tafe.nsw.edu.au   

AA Alcoholics Anonymous www.aa.org.au  

AAC Australian Apprenticeship Centre apprenticeship.det.nsw.edu.au/html/nacs.htm  

AAFCD Australian Association of Families of Children with Disability www.aafcd.org.au  

AAG Australian Association of Gerontology www.aag.asn.au  

AAIMHI Australian Association for Infant Mental Health Inc www.aaimhi.org  

AAN Australian African Network australianafricannetwork.org.au 

AAQHC Australasian Association for Quality in Health Care www.aaqhc.org.au  

AARC Australian Association of Relationship Counsellors www.aarc.org.au  

AARE Australian Association for Research in Education www.aare.edu.au  

AARN Association for Australian Rural Nurses www.arnm.asn.au  

AAS Area Assistance Scheme www.communitybuilders.nsw.gov.au/funding/   

AASW Australian Association of Social Workers www.aasw.asn.au  

AASWWE Australian Association for Social Work and Welfare Education www.aaswwe.asn.au  
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Acronym  Full Name Website 

Association 

AAT Administrative Appeals Tribunal www.aat.gov,au  

AAVA Australasian Association of Volunteer Administrators www.aava.asn.au  

ABA Australian Breastfeeding Association www.breastfeeding.asn.au  

ABCB Australian Building Codes Board www.abcb.gov.au  

ABCD Assets Based Community Development  

ABI Acquired Brain Injury  

ABL Australia Business Limited www.ablac.com.au  

ABN Australian Business Number  

ABS Australian Bureau of Statistics www.abs.gov.au  

AbSec Aboriginal Child, Family & Community Care State Secretariat www.absec.org.au  

ACA Arab Council Australia www.arabcouncil.org.au  

ACA Australian Consumers Association www.choice.com.au  

ACA Australian Counselling Association www.theaca.net.au  

ACAA Aged Care Association Australia www.agedcareassociation.com.au  

ACACA Australian Curriculum Assessment and Certification Authorities www.acaca.org.au  

ACAL Australian Council for Adult Literacy www.acal.edu.au  

ACAP  Aged Care Assessment Program www.health.gov.au   

ACAR Australian Centre for Addiction Research www.acar.net.au  
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Acronym  Full Name Website 

ACAT Aged Care Assessment Team www.health.gov.au 

ACC Amalgamated Coordination Centre  

ACC Amalgamated Crisis Centre  

ACC Area Consultative Committee  

ACC Australian Crime Commission www.crimecommission.gov.au  

ACCC Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au  

ACCA Australian Crohn`s and Colitis Association www.acca.net.au  

ACCC Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au  

ACCE Australian Council for Computers in Education www.teachers.ash.org.au  

ACCSA Australian Childrenôs Contact Service Association www.accsa.org.au  

ACCSR Australian Centre for Community Services Research www.ssn.flinders.edu.au/accsr/  

ACD Association of Children with a Disability www.acd.org.au  

ACE ACE National Network Inc www.acenational.org.au  

ACE Adult and Community Education www.bace.nsw.gov.au  

ACE Australian Coalition for Equality www.coalitionforequality.org.au   

ACE Australian College of Educators www.austcolled.com.au  

ACE Australian Communication Exchange www.aceinfo.net.au  

ACEBAC Australian Centre for Evidence-Based Aged Care www.latrobe.edu.au/acebac/  

ACEL Australian Council For Educational Leaders  www.acel.org.au  
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Acronym  Full Name Website 

ACER Australian Council for Educational Research www.acer.edu.au  

ACF Australian Conservation Foundation www.acfonline.org.au  

ACFI Aged Care Funding Instrument  

ACHPER Australian Council for Health, Physical Education and Recreation www.achpernsw.com.au  

ACHR Australian Centre for Health Research www.achr.com.au  

ACHS Australian Council of Healthcare Standards www.achs.org.au  

ACIA Attendant Care Industry Association  www.aciansw.org.au  

ACLO Aboriginal Community Liaison Officer  

ACMHN Australian College of Mental Health Nurses Inc www.acmhn.org  

ACON  Aids Council of NSW www.acon.org.au  

ACOSH Australian Council on Smoking & Health  www.acosh.org  

ACOSS Australian Council of Social Services www.acoss.org.au  

ACP Aboriginal Community Programs www.det.nsw.edu.au/eas/acomm   

ACPET Australian Council for Private Education and Training www.acpet.edu.au  

ACPM Australian College of Psychological Medicine www.acpm.org.au  

ACPMH Australian Centre for Posttraumatic Mental Health www.acpmh.unimelb.edu.au  

ACRC Aboriginal Culture and Resource Centre  

ACS Australian Careers  Service www.acs.futurefinder.com.au   

ACSA Aged & Community Service Association of NSW & ACT www.agedservices.asn.au  
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Acronym  Full Name Website 

ACSSO Australian Council of State School Organisations www.acsso.org.au  

ACTU Australian Council of Trade Unions www.actu.asn.au  

ACU Australian Catholic University www.acu.edu.au  

ACVE Assessment Centre for Vocational Education  

ACWA Association of Childrens Welfare Agencies www.acwa.asn.au  

ACYS Australian Clearinghouse for Youth Studies www.acys.info  

AD&FVC Australian Domestic & Family Violence Clearinghouse www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au  

ADA Australian Dyspraxia Association www.dyspraxia.com.au  

ADB Anti-Discrimination Board of NSW www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/adb   

ADCA Alcohol and other Drugs Council of Australia www.adca.org.au  

ADCC Australian Disability and Development Consortium www.addc.org.au  

ADCET Australian Disability Clearinghouse on Education and Training www.adcet.edu.au  

ADF Australian Drug Foundation www.adf.org.au   

ADHD Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder  

ADIN Australian Drug Information Network  www.adin.com.au  

ADL Activities of Daily Living  

ADLRF Australian Drug Law Reform Foundation www.adlrf.org.au   

ADM Aboriginal Development Manager  

ADO Aging and Disability Officer  
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